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Schedule 59 to the Minutes of c--';fo h~biic Hearing 

Richmond City Council held on !tam a.Ja _____ _ 
the Public Hearing meeting of ~-Date: 7£:YI- f3 20\2 

MayorandCouncillors 
-""""""----------Tuesday, SeptemberS, 2015. - iRe:.~~ OJ2.f.:Q -~ 

1 qz.81 From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 

Monday, 7 September 2015 13:08 
MayorandCouncillors 

Send a Submission Online (response #872) 

12-8060-20-9280 
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----~ ~-- --==-~-_____ _, 

Send a Submission Online (response #872) 

Survey Infonnation 
Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/PaQe1793.aspx 

; 

Submission Time/Date: 9/7/20151:07:47 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name Penelope Menezes 

Your Address 225-3451 Springfield 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw Number ' 

Bylaw 9280, New Housing Height & Massing 

Comments 

We are concerned with how the mega-houses have 
destroyed the fabric of the City of Richmond 
community . The height limit for all new houses 
should be 9.0 metres. In all new-house 
construction , a room's floor area should be counted 
twice if the ceiling is higher than 3. 7 metres. 




